

Committee of Experts on the Transport of Dangerous Goods and on the Globally Harmonized System of Classification and Labelling of Chemicals

Sub-Committee of Experts on the Globally Harmonized
System of Classification and Labelling of Chemicals

14 June 2011

Twenty-first session

Geneva, 27–29 June 2011

Item 1 of the provisional agenda

Adoption of the agenda

Provisional timetable for the twenty-first session

Note by the secretariat

In view of the reduced number of documents submitted to this session, and of the number of requests for meetings of the correspondence groups, the Sub-Committee may wish to use part of the plenary session (with interpretation services) to discuss issues related to the work of some of the correspondence groups, as indicated in the following provisional timetable, to be discussed on Monday morning 27 June 2011.

Monday 27 June 2011	Meeting	Room
9 – 9.45	EU coordination meeting <u>Chairperson:</u> Mariusz Godala (Poland) mgodala[at]chemikalia.gov.pl	S4
10 – 12.30	Plenary: Agenda items 1, 2, 3	XII
12.45 – 14.15	Further improvement of Annexes 1, 2 and 3 <u>Chairperson:</u> Mr. Pierre Cruse (United Kingdom) Pierre.Cruse[at]hse.gsi.gov.uk	S4
14.30 – 17.30	Plenary: Agenda items 2, 3 and 4, including meetings of the correspondence groups on: (a) dust explosion hazards <u>Chairperson:</u> Ms. Kathy A. Landkrohn (USA) Landkrohn.Kathy[at]dol.gov (b) Corrosivity (hazard communication) <u>Chairperson:</u> Ms. Wendy Cameron (AISE) wendy.cameron[at]aise.eu (c) Labelling of small packagings <u>Chairperson:</u> Ms. Marie-Hélène Leroy (CEFIC) MHLEROY[at]juic.fr	XII
17.30 – 19.00	Informal working group on the editorial revision of Chapters 3.2 and 3.3 of the GHS <u>Chairperson:</u> Mr. Thomas Gebel (Germany) gebel.thomas[at]baua.bund.de	S4

Tuesday 28 June 2011	Meeting	Room
9.30 – 12.30	Plenary: Agenda items 4, 5, 6 and 7 including meetings of the correspondence groups on: (a) Classification list <u>Chairperson:</u> Ms. Maureen Ruskin (USA) Ruskin.Maureen[at]dol.gov (b) Practical classification issues <u>Chairperson:</u> Ms. Deana Holmes* (USA) Holmes.Deana[at]dol.gov (* To be represented by a member of the USA delegation still to be determined)	Room XII
13.00 – 14.15	Revision of Section 9 of Annex 4 <u>Chairperson:</u> Ms. Cordula Wilrich (Germany) cordula.wilrich[at]bam.de	S4
14.30	Plenary: Remaining issues (if any) Summary reports of the outcome of the work of the informal groups which met outside the plenary session.	Room XII
[To be determined]	Depending on time availability, a short meeting (with conference call capabilities) of the informal working groups on dust explosion hazards and on practical classification issues may be scheduled following the adjournment of the plenary session.	S4
17.30 – 19.00	Informal working group on the editorial revision of Chapters 3.2 and 3.3 of the GHS Mr. Thomas Gebel (Germany) gebel.thomas[at]baua.bund.de	S4
Wednesday 28 June 2011	Meeting	Room
9.30 – 12.30	Plenary: Summary reports of the outcome of the work of the informal groups which met outside the plenary session. Agenda item 8 (Adoption of the report)	XII